From: [redacted]

To: [redacted]

Cc: [redacted] [redacted] ; [redacted] ; [redacted] ; [redacted] [redacted]
|redacted|

Subject: FW: WIN-170-2004 - North Lowther Energy Initiative Limited - Finalised report

Date: 21 October 2020 13:16:31

Attachments: [redacted]

[redacted]

Following the reporter’s consideration of the above case, | now send you the
finalised report in word and pdf version. | have attached a list of parties.

Please let me have a copy of the Scottish Ministers decision in due course.

Note: The reporter has advised us that the report contains descriptions of bird
nesting locations or numbers in the ornithology section (paragraphs 4.24, 4.25 and
4.31 with bullets).

Regards

[redacted]

Scottish Government | Planning and Environmental Appeals Division (DPEA) | 4 The Courtyard |
Callendar Business Park | Callendar Road | FALKIRK | FK1 1XR

Main office Tel: [redacted]

Main office Email: DPEA@gov.scot

Please note that DPEA will be moving office with effect from Monday 16
November.

The new address will be Planning and Environmental Appeals Division, Scottish
Government, Ground Floor, Hadrian House, Callendar Business Park, Callendar
Road, Falkirk FK1 1XR

All telephone numbers and e-mail addresses will remain the same.



From: [redacted]

To: [redacted] ; [redacted]

Cc: [redacted]

Subject: North Lowther Energy Initiative - Review
Date: 11 December 2020 09:55:00
Attachments: [redacted]

Hi both,

See attached decision letter for peer review (also in ERDM Electricity Act 1989 Section 36:
North Lowther Energy Initiative: 2015-2020 (gA526553) with the inquiry report, decision letter

and submission filed at the top). | will now align the contents of the submission with this

version of the decision letter. Grateful if you could get back to me by the 182 December
with comments/amendments (it would be to get this up as soon as possible to avoid
having to deal with any further correspondence).

Thanks

[reda

[redacted] | Team Leader | Energy Consents Unit
Scottish Government | 7 : [redacted] [[redacted] |1 [redacted]

To view our current casework please visit www.energyconsents.scot
To read the Energy Consents Unit’s privacy notice on how personal information is used, please visit

http://www.energyconsents.scot/Documentation.aspx



From: [redacted]

To: [redacted] ; [redacted]

Cc: [redacted]

Subject: RE: North Lowther Energy Initiative - Review
Date: 16 December 2020 12:53:00

Thanks all — I've updated taking account of both your views and provided a bit more
detail in respect of those consultees, statutory or otherwise who raised objections or
concerns in respect of topics that aligned with the objection from Dumfries and
Galloway i.e. landscape, visual and cultural heritage settings etc. but | haven’t laboured
the point for those consultees who did not raise an objection.

| have also shortened the submission to align with our more recent referrals. Will be
sending up shortly so if there are any showstoppers let me know in due course!

[redacted] | Team Leader | Energy Consents Unit

Scottish Government | 7 [redacted] | [redacted] | [redacted]

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

Sent: 15 December 2020 11:02
To: [redacted] ; [redacted]

Cc: [redacted]

Subject: RE: North Lowther Energy Initiative - Review

[redacted]

I've looked over the letter and made only very few minor changes. | like the brief,
less is more approach - the report says anything more that needs to be said over
and above the decision letter.

[reda
rtadl

From: [redacted]

Sent: 14 December 2020 14:50
To: [redacted] : [redacted]

Cc: [redacted]
Subject: RE: North Lowther Energy Initiative - Review

[redacted]

| have completed my peer review of the North Lowther Decision Letter. On the
whole it is a really good decision letter and captures the report well. | have made a
few comments/track changes but some of them you may wish not to
accept/change as they relate to the framework of the decision rather than
fundamental points.

| am going to take a break just now for a late lunch but happy to catch up if you
have any comments.



Comments saved in eRDM.

Thanks
[redacted]
[redacted] | Team Leader | Energy Consents Unit
The Scottish Government | [redacted] | [redacted] | [redacted]

From: [redacted]

Sent: 11 December 2020 09:55
To: [redacted] [redacted]

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

version of the decision letter. Grateful if you could get back to me by the 18 December
with comments/amendments (it would be to get this up as soon as possible to avoid
having to deal with any further correspondence).

Thanks

[redacted]
[redacted] | Team Leader | Energy Consents Unit
Scottish Government | 7: [redacted] | [redacted] | [redacted]

To view our current casework please visit www.energyconsents.scot
To read the Energy Consents Unit’s privacy notice on how personal information is used, please visit

http://www.energyconsents.scot/Documentation.aspx





